



MINUTES

City of Glenwood Springs Arts and Culture Board Meeting of July 20, 2021 6:00 PM Zoom Meeting

1. Call to order: 6:05pm
Roll Call:
 - a. Staff: Brian Smith, Karstin Moser, Bryana Starbuck
 - b. City Council Liaison: Shelley Kaup
 - c. Board: Stefanie Davis, Liz Caris, Corina Jones, Jenny Trumble, Kyle Jones, John Carr
 - d. Guests: Josh Lapp
 - e. Council Liaison: Shelly Kaup
2. Citizen Comments:
3. Approval of June Minutes
 - a. Liz Caris moved to approve. Corina Jones seconded. All in favor, none opposed.
4. Art Plan Update - Josh Lapp
 - a. Ideally plan would be adopted this evening.
 - b. Flowers chosen for front cover.
 - c. List to be added to heat map with desired locations for public are to denote more precise locations.
 - d. Beautification of appendix will take place after adoption and City Attorney review.
 - i. City staff has been asked to review appendix prior to presentation to Council.
 - e. Motion: Stefanie Davis moves that the Arts and Culture Board recommends approval of the plan by City Council. Jenny Trumble seconds. All in favor, none opposed.
5. DDA Mural Meeting Recap
 - a. Jeremy Velasquez was selected by the DDA to complete a mural on the wall of the building facing the DDA.
 - b. Mural estimated to be 12'x36' on boards mounted to the wall.
 - c. Wall structure to be evaluated for hanging.
 - d. Artist is taking suggestions; ACB has been sent his email.

- e. Hatch and Slope is also interested in offering a wall on their building for a mural outside of their project.
6. Director's Report
- a. 6th Street (Pine to Laurel) landscaping and street scaping improvements.
 - i. Design would fit with 7th Street's, but not be identical.
 - ii. Incorporation of public art within the design would be the first to fall under the new plan.
 - 1. Suggestions include relocating pieces from the Art Center to 6th Street for better visibility.
 - 2. Board would like to recommend:
 - a. A sculpture located on the north side on larger sidewalk
 - b. Moving either the Aspens or Dancing Moon VI pieces from City Hall to spread the pieces apart.
 - c. Moving the Warrior Angel piece from the backside of the Community Center to 6th as it's kind of hidden now.
 - d. Clustering pieces near the north landing and/or in front of the current Summit building on the north side.
 - e. Pieces leading to the Arts Center.
 - f. Could be a chance to commission an anchor piece.
 - g. Idea to turn Topek's into art projects.
 - iii. Berry Special Weekend had good attendance.
 - iv. Movie Nights are Thursday evenings under the bridge.
 - v. Music on 7th is on Friday evenings under the bridge.
 - vi. July 4th Celebration was well attended.
 - vii. Triple Crown baseball tournament will be in town July 21st.
 - viii. Riverfest is on August 7th at Two Rivers Park.
7. August Agenda Items
- a. 6th Street Placemaking Conversation
 - b. Board Reintroductions – In-person
 - c. Website Updates
 - d. Art Center Improvements Update
8. Adjourn: John moved to adjourn, Jenny second at 7:35pm. All in favor.